1. VAT - in the RFQ it asks for prices to be inclusive of VAT but in the Template it asks for prices to be exclusive of VAT - please could you clarify whether the prices should be inclusive or exclusive of VAT. Prices submitted to us should be inclusive of VAT. This means that exclusive of VAT  the maximum budget is £40,000 as per the template and that once VAT added, total maximum budget is £50,000

2. Proposal length- Could you clarify that the proposal should be 2 pages of A4 with Arial font 11 excluding CVs and the  information and costing table ?  Proposal length of 2 pages of A4 is for staff details and information (additional CV’s can be attached). In terms of your specific proposal, there is not a minimum or maximum length for submission as long as it addresses the key assessment criteria questions set in the specification (p.18). But as you can imagine succinctness is always appreciated

3. Budget limit- is there a total budget limit for this project ? Please could you advise ? As per question 1 Maximum total budget for the work is £40,000 (exclusive VAT) or £50,000 once VAT added.

4.Participants at the workshop - the RFQ talks about NE place based teams in the 3 locations attending the workshop - are you intending this to be just the NE place based teams or would you also be inviting key partners and stakeholders ? Would members of the central NE team be attending the workshops ? It will just be the NE place based teams and other NE colleagues from NE’s chief scientist directorate (we recognise that ideally vision creation would involve all relevant partners internal and external but for this project at this time logistics will not make this possible).


